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MEMORANDUM - REPORT

TO: MAYOR HORNADAY AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL
FROM: MELISSA JACOBSEN, CMC, DEPUTY CITY CLERK
DATE: APRIL 17, 2012

SUBJECT: BID REPORT

Homer Airport General Concession Lease and Car Rental Concession Lease - Sealed
proposals for the leasing of two (2) general concession spaces at the Homer Airport
Terminal and Sealed proposals for the leasing of two (2) car rental concession spaces
at the Homer Airport Terminal will be received at the office of the City Clerk, 491 E.
Pioneer Avenue, Homer, AK 99603 prior to 2:00 p.m. on Friday, May 18, 2012.
General concession leases could include, but are not limited to businesses such as:
food vendors, coffee stands, and other airport related services. The time of receipt
will be determined by the City Clerk’s time stamp. Proposals received after the time
fixed for the receipt of the proposals shall not be considered. Proposals are required
to be on the plan holder’s list to be considered responsive. The City reserves the right
to accept or reject any and all proposals and to waive irregularities or informalities in
the proposals.

Engineering Design Services Term Contracts Port/Harbor/Marine Projects
Proposals to provide professional engineering services for port, harbor and marine
projects will be received at the Office of the City Clerk, City Hall, City of Homer, 491
East Pioneer Avenue, Homer, Alaska, until 4:30 p.m. Friday, May 11, 2012. Proposers
are required to be on the City’s RFP plan holder’s list for their proposal to be
considered.




